
October 2020 

Request for Course Substitution

Request to Offer a Directed Independent Study Course 

M E M O R A N D U M 

TO: ________________________________ 
Dean

FROM: ___________________________________ 
Instructor of the course

DATE: ___________________________________ 

I request permission to offer __________________________ on a DIS basis for 
Course

______________________________ ______________________in _______________ 
Student          SGSC ID #                  Semester/Year

________________________________              ________________________________     
Signature of Faculty Member             Signature of Student Requesting DIS 

Justification for Request: 

_____________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________ 

A copy of the syllabus for the Directed Independent Study must be attached. 

Approvals: 

Dean          _____ Date   

VP for Academic and Student Affairs     _____ Date   

The completed form is to be forwarded to the Vice President for Academic & Student Affairs for approval before course record number 
can be assigned. 

Vice President of Academic & 
Student Affairs 

100 West College Park Drive ● Douglas, Georgia 31533 
912-260-4204 ● 912-260-4440 (fax) 

Thrash Hall
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